Subject: permit revenue #1

From: Jutta Mason <jutta.mason(@sympatico.ca>
Date: Mon, 05 Jan 2009 23:30:15 -0500
To: Jutta Mason <jutta.mason{@sympatico.ca>

*Giovanni Caboto -$284.71
*High Park--§5757.72
Humber Valley
Martingrove

Prince of Wales
*Rennie--$7888.49

Sir Adam Beck

Sunnydale

Westway

West Mall

Broadlands
*Irving Chapley--$14002.10
*Glen Long--$7354.20

Dufferin

Wallace

Withrow

Ramsden
*Rosedale--$4530.35
*Riverdale--$5638.10
Greenwood

Monarch



>>> Jutta Mason <jutta.mason@sympatico.ca>» 1/5/2009 4:29 PM >>>
Hi Marcel -- here below are the rinks I'm interested in. If it's complicated to find the info, and my list is too long,
I've marked my "most interested" with a star, if you can only do those.

The time period is last rink season: i.e. Dec 07 and Jan, Feb 08. I'll cross my fingers that you can find rthe
~ revnenue without too much trouble, thanks so much.
*Giovanni Caboto
*High Park
Humber Valley- 0
Martingrove- 0
Prince of Wales- $14,939.86
*Rennie
Sir Adam Beck- $10,057.25
Sunnydale- $5,242.27 . R g
Westway- $12,377.71
West Mall- $20, 562.98

Broadlands
*Irving Chapley
*Glen Long

Dufferin- $4,458.46
Wallace- $1,011.78
Withrow- 0

Ramsden- $1,789.10
*Rosedale

*Riverdale

Greenwood - $1,704.91
Monarch- $1,274.11
Jimmie- $2,267.17

Marcel Vieira wrote:

Hey Jutta,
I need to know specifically which rink locations you need permit revenue info?

What time periad? -
ie. Jan 08 to Dec 08 or Jan 09 to March 31 09

Marcel Vieira 2
Recreationist -

Matty Eckler CRC

416-392-5144

mvieira@torento.ca -




